Williamstown Borough Meeting Minutes October 2nd, 2023

Williamstown Borough Council met Monday, October 2nd, 2023 at 7:30 PM in Council Chambers. Present were: President Dane Williard, Vice President Brian Troup, Christopher Stroup, Donald Machamer, Stephen Denkovich, Mayor Nicholas Rodichok, Solicitor Joseph Kerwin, Road Supervisor Bill Miller and Secretary Rikki Merwine. Absent was Jeffrey Shuttlesworth.

Citizens Present: Shayna Machamer, Ron Umholtz, Elaine Umholtz, Rosemary Hoke, State Representative Joseph Kerwin.

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 PM. The pledge of allegiance to the flag was recited. Minutes from the September 11th, 2023 meeting were reviewed and approved after a correction

<u>Opportunity For Citizens-</u> Representative Joseph Kerwin was present to award former Vice President Ron Umholtz a certificate, from the House of Representatives, for his 18+ years of distinguished service and dedication to the community of Williamstown. Ron retired as Vice President from the Williamstown Borough Board.

Solicitor Kerwin also presented Ron with a "Resolution of Respect" passed by the Borough Board, for his integrity and devotion to the citizens of the Williamstown Borough.

Ron spoke to thank everybody for the recognition. Ron also wanted to thank Borough President Dane Williard for all that he has done and continues to do.

Thank you Ron, for your service.

Mayor's Report- September

\$360.59 received from the District Justice.

Tax Collector Report- September

Real Estate-\$1,252.48 Street Lights-\$124.22 Occupation-\$0.00 Per Capita-\$11.00

<u>Solicitor-</u> Solicitor Kerwin informed council that the township has a road that they want to fix and split the cost. President Williard will meet with the township regarding it.

Code Enforcement/Permits

A peddlers permit was approved by the board for Gerald Kimmel of Trinity Solar.

Donald Machamer reported that 143 E Market Street was condemned by Light Heigl, and Potts & Monger will pick up trash there on Wedesday.

Mike Medellin has not answered his charge at the magistrates yet. Donald can file again. Donald checked out 229 Vine Street regarding chickens and roosters, as well as 312 Spruce Street for barking dogs.

Road Supervisor Report

Reviewed. Fencing guy should be coming this month.

Time-Sheets

Stephen Denkovich and Donald Machamer motioned to approve timesheets and payroll. -Motion Carried.

Other New Business

Correspondence

- The Borough will donate \$100 to EMS for Trunk or Treat.
- The Borough will donate \$100 to Halloween Parade Committee.
- The Borough received estimates from Fry's flooring regarding new carpeting in the office and chambers. These quotes were accepted on the motion of Donald and Chris.

Motion On Bills

Christopher Stroup and Stephen Denkovich motioned to pay the bills. All were in favor.

Adjournment

7:58 PM on the motion of Stephen Denkovich and Donald Machamer.

NEXT MEETING MONDAY, October 2nd, 2023

"This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer."